Memo
To: Tony Reidy - Principal Planner
From: Sarah El Karamany — Planning Technician

Subject: ENV243_0040

Auckland
Council %

Te Kaunihera o Tdmaki Makaura

07 April 20

Please sign below once you have checked the following updates and have confirmed that all
should be update within the Auckland Unitary Plan Operative in part
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Modification Description

Text / GIS affected

ENV243_0040 Remove appeal annotation —
(Addition sought)

H8. Business — City Centre Zone \/
H9. Business — Metropolitan/
Centre Zone

H10. Business — Town Centre/
Zone

H11. Business — Local Centre
Zone /
H12. Business — Neighbourhoo
Centre Zone /

H13 Business — Mixed Use Zone\//

H14. Business — General
Business Zone \/

H15. Business — Business Park
Zone

H16. Business — Heavy Industry
Zone /
H17. Business — Light Industry
Zone P \/

ENV243_0040 Remove appeal annotation

H8.5(4) Notification W/,
H9.5(4) Notification ‘/
H10.5(3) Notification
H11.5(3) Notification _/’
H12.5(3) Notification +//
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H13.5(3) Notification ./

Prepared by:
Sarah El Karamany
Planning Technician

Signature:

Signed off by: Tony Reidy
Principal Planner
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